MINUTES

FIRE PROTECTION SPRINKLER SYSTEMS WORK EXAMINING BOARD

JUNE 23, 2009

The meeting was called to order by David J. Waskowicz, Chairperson, at 9:45 a.m. in Room 117 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Members Present: David J. Waskowicz – Unlimited Journeyperson, Chairperson

Thomas E. Booth – Unlimited Journeyperson

John Michalewicz – Public Member James M. Barry – Public Member Anthony D. Moscato – Fire Marshal

Members Absent: Robert W. Hollis, III – Contractor

Kevin Wypychoski – Contractor Ralph Carl Miller – Fire Marshal Luis A. Coreano – Public Member

Board Vacancies: None

Board Counsel Present: None

DCP Staff Present: Nelson Leon

Public Present: Justin E. Fishlin

Peter Walwcewicz Jonathan Maynard

Merio

Tammie Whiting

Note: The administrative functions of this Board are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, call Richard M. Hurlburt, Director, at (860) 713-6135.

Agency Web site: www.ct.gov/dcp

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

The Board voted unanimously to approve minutes of the April 28, 2009 Fire Protection Sprinkler Systems Work Examining Board meeting with amendments to page-6 under "Comments From Public Present Today", to reflect that the Board unanimously concluded that the Wirsbo Aquapex tubing alternate fire sprinkler system described within Mr. Wysocki's handout presented to the Board is in fact fire protection sprinkler work and falls under the fire protection sprinkler work license category.

APPLICATIONS

Dean R. Allaire, Hampton, NH – (F-1) Unlimited Contractor – DeniedThe Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Allaire's application due to lack of a required (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson license for a minimum of two years.

Jason Alves, East Haddam, CT – (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson – Approved
The Board tabled their decision on Mr. Alves' application at their 4/2809 meeting, contingent
Upon verification from the CT Department of Labor that the Florida apprenticeship program
completed by Mr. Alves is equivalent to the CT apprenticeship program, and receipt of
notarized statements from Mr. Alves' out of state occupational related employers, attesting to
Mr. Alves' dates and duties of employment.

The Board voted unanimously to approve Mr. Alves' application.

Wade P. Champagne, Cranston, RI – (F-1) Unlimited Contractor – Denied The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Champagne's application due to lack of a required (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson license for a minimum of two years.

James C. Durand, Sr., Holyoke, MA – (F-1) Unlimited Contractor – Denied The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Durand's application due to lack of a required (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson license for a minimum of two years.

Randy J. Esposito, Danbury, CT – (F-4) Limited Journeyperson – No Action There was no application available for review and the Board took no action.

Justin E. Fishlin, Woburn, MA – (F-1) Unlimited Contractor – Denied
The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Fishlin's application due to lack of a required
(F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson license for a minimum of two years.

- Jeremy D. Gish, East Hampton, CT (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Approved The Board voted unanimously to approve Mr. Gish's application.
- Joshua Horsley, Cromwell, CT (F-4) Limited Journeyperson Approved The Board voted unanimously to approve Mr. Horsley's application.
- Michael Karpathios, Astoria, NY (F-1) Unlimited Contractor Denied
 The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Karpathios' application due to lack of a required
 (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson license for a minimum of two years.
- Mark Mathena, Jr., New Britain, CT (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Approved The Board voted unanimously to approve Mr. Mathena's application.
- Jonathan P. Maynard, Indian Orchard, MA (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Denied The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Maynard's application, due to lack of required school related instruction experience.
- **Todd N. Mullane, Westfield, MA (F-4) Limited Journeyperson Denied**The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Mullane's application, due to lack of required occupational related experience and school related instruction experience.
- Clint M. Rokowski, Plainfield, CT (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Denied The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Rokowski's application, due to lack of required school related instruction experience.
- Jose L. Rosario, Springfield, MA (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Approved The Board voted unanimously to approve Mr. Rosario's application.
- Ryan J. Russell, Torrington, CT (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Approved The Board voted unanimously to approve Mr. Russell's application.
- Trey L. Sparks, Vernon, CT (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Approved The Board voted unanimously to approve Mr. Sparks' application.
- Timothy J. Vaillancourt, Colchester, CT (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Approved The Board voted unanimously to approve Mr. Vaillancourt' application.
- Keith M. Williams, Plymouth, MA (F-1) Unlimited Contractor No Action There was no application available for review and the Board took no action.
- Gerald L. Wright, Jr., Concord, NH (F-1) Unlimited Contractor Denied The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Wright's application due to lack of a required (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson license for a minimum of two years.

NEW BUSINESS

- Mr. Waskowicz is inquiring on the approval of an (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson application concerning Kevin Keeler.
- Mr. Waskowicz presented an email dated March 11, 2008 from Jack Guerrera, CT Apprenticeship Program Manager, verifying Local 676 and AFSA's 4-book related instruction are recognized and approved by the CT Department of Labor in addition to other state's federally recognized apprenticeship program or a federal apprentices program, and that no other firm or educational institution has requested approval.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:40 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Nelson Leon Board Secretary

The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 1, 2009, at 9:30 a.m. in Room-117.